a2 83-4479 229 CENTER STREET

EAST COAST CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

Post Office Box 5004

JACKSONVILLE, NORTH CARCLINA 28540, /\

December 22, 1980

Officer in Charge of Construction
Building 1005, Marine Corps Base
Camp Ledeune, N.C, 28542

Ref: Replace Four Water Wells
MCB, Camp Leldesune, N.C.
Contract N62370-79-(C-447¢€

Gentlemen:

We are outlining below our recommerdations for the deveicpmeRt
of the four wells undzr the subiect contract. The drillers log, i
electric log and Tabcratory chemical analysis for all four wells 5?%,/

ere enclesed for vour reference. ?;;?;7

Well TC3z5 ’replacos TC222) Camp Seiger

40 V.F. 18" pit casing

25 ft. of 25-slot stainless steel screens set at
45 - 70 foot jevel

Estimated yield 175 to 2060 GPM

Alternate: The water at the deeper level aguifer is

~ high in chlorides (221 PP¥) and the specific con-

ductance is 1250, beth o which ares abnormal and
could create prcbiems in your water filtraticn
system. Shoula you desi e tc take the deeper
water, a line of screens could be set at the 125 -
150 foot Tevel which wouid result in a totai weil
production of approximeately 200 GPM.

M267 (replaces M243} Montford Point

40 V.F. 18" pit casing

40 ft. of 25-slut screens set at the 20 - 70 and the
125 ~ 145 foot lzvels

Estimated y1A’d 135 to 150 GPM

NOTE: There is no water availabie ai any cther depth

HP655 (replaces HPS25) Hadnor Point

40 V.F. 18" pit casing

50 ft. of 25-s1ct screens se*
the 105 - 145 foot levels

B e e

/ Estimated vieid 150 - 175 GPM
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Qfficer in Charge -2- December 22, 1980
of Construction

1125 (replaces TT53) Tarawa Terrace

40 V.F. 18" pit casing

40 ft. of 25-slot screens set at the 70 - 95 ft. and
the 155 - 170 ft. levels. :

Estimated yield 100 - 125 GPM

NCTE: This area has a history of low water yield.
Please review the erclosed data and advise of your decisions
covering the deveiopment of the permanent wells. Final designs
of the pumps are pending your decisions.

Should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to
ask.

Yours very truly,

EAST COAST CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
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